From: TJR Licensing

Sent: 05 February 2019 11:05

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: FW: SACRISTON STORES, 8A Front Street, - FAO Karen Robson

Dear Karen, find attached amended application details.

5.
6.

7.

The application to offer a supply of alcohol by retail (off sales) between 23:00 and 08:00 daily as a drink
delivery service will be withdrawn.

This small shop will offer the sale of alcohol by retail {off sales) only between 08:00 and 23:00 daily.

A detailed training package will be implemented which will include an in house pelicy and procedure
manual.

| have noted the rightly made concerns of the representations regarding the issues surrounding alcohol
related ASB in the Sacriston area and that the further introduction of another outlet may exacerbate the
issues. The large Bargain Booze licensed premises is owned by the same family as this applicant and it is
agreed that should this application be approved at 8A then the Bargain Booze premises will surrender its
licence. This is supported by the attached documents that demonstrate that the licensed premises at 8 Front
street will become a gymnasium. A letter of conformation to this effect and the certificate of change of use
of the premises as well as plans are also attached. Effectively the granting of this licence will reduce the size
and therefore availability of alcohol in Sacriston.

The delivery area will be removed from the existing plan and will become a storage area

Training in the social responsibilities of sales of alcohol and policies will be carried out on the 8 February to
all staff.

Declarations of compliance will be signed.

I have previously included all documentation to support the above.

Kind Regards
Tim Robson

Tim Robson MBII, MIOL,Cert Ed
Licensing Consultant
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